
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 

 
 
 
Date: 
 

Thursday 12 October 2023 

Time: 
 

9.30 am 

Venue: 
 

The Annexe, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey SO51 8GL 

 
 
For further information or enquiries please contact: 
Sally Prior - 01264 368000 
sprior@testvalley.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Legal and Democratic Service 
Test Valley Borough Council, 

Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, 
Andover, Hampshire, 

SP10 3AJ 
www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


 
 

 
 
 

Membership of Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
MEMBER  WARD 
 
Councillor I Andersen Andover St Mary's 

Councillor P Lashbrook Bellinger 

Councillor L Matthews Andover Winton 

 
 
 
 
In the event of a member selected becoming unavailable, the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services is authorised to select a replacement from the membership of 
the Licensing Committee. 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023



 
 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Thursday 12 October 2023 

 
AGENDA 

 
The order of these items may change as a result of members 

of the public wishing to speak 
 
 
  
1   Appointment of Chairman 

 
 

 
2   Apologies 

 
 

 
3   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 
4   Licensing Procedure Rules 

 
4 - 6 

 Procedure Rules for Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

 
 
5   Application for a new Premises Licence - Hasan 

Kebab van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey SO51 9DQ 
 

7 - 30 

 To determine an application for a new Premises Licence. 
 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023



  

 

 Licensing Procedure Rules -  
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
Application 
 
These Procedure Rules shall apply to all hearings of applications and other matters 
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 and subordinate legislation and any amendments 
thereto, and the Gambling Act 2005 and subordinate legislation and any 
amendments thereto. 
 
Terms of Reference of the Licensing Sub-Committee: 
 
1. Ward Members will have no involvement in the decision making process. 
 
Procedure for hearing licensing applications: 

1. The Council’s Scheme of Public Participation will not apply. 

2 At the start of the hearing the Chairman will explain the procedure to all those 
present. 

3. The Hearing shall take place in public.  The Sub-Committee may exclude the 
public from all or part of the hearing where it considers that the public interest 
in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the 
hearing, taking place in public. 

4. A party to whom notice has been given may attend the hearing and may be 
assisted or represented by a person whether or not that person is legally 
qualified. 

5. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. 

6. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers 
it is required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the 
case may require. 

7. The Sub-Committee may impose a maximum period of time for each party to 
address the Sub-Committee. 

8. To facilitate the discussion the following procedure will be followed in all cases 
except for reviews when 8(b) shall apply and interim steps hearings for 
expedited summary reviews when 8(c) shall apply: 

 (a) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or their representative will 
present the facts of the application and action taken, to the Sub-
Committee. 

(ii) The Applicant or their representative may address the Sub-
Committee. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 4

ITEM 4



  

 

(iii) Other parties may address the Sub-Committee in the following 
order: 

• Responsible authorities 
• Other parties 

 (b) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or their representative will 
present the facts of the review, and action taken, to the Sub-
Committee. 

  (ii) The person requesting the review may address the Sub-
Committee. 

  (iii) The licence holder may address the Sub-Committee. 

  (iv) Other parties may address the Sub-Committee in the following 
order: 

• Responsible authorities 
• Other parties 

(c) (i) The Licensing Manager of the Council or his representative will 
present the facts giving rise to the review, and will outline any 
action taken, to the Sub-Committee. 

(ii) The Police officer requesting the review or his representative 
may address the Sub-Committee. 

(iii) The licence holder or their representative may address the Sub-
Committee. 

9. The Sub-Committee may permit the applicant or any party to question any 
other party. 

10. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of the Licensing 
Manager or their representative, or of any party or other person appearing at 
the hearing. 

11. Documentary or other evidence may be produced at the hearing with the 
consent of all the parties. 

12. Where a party fails to attend or be represented and the Sub-Committee 
considers it necessary in the public interest it may adjourn the hearing to a 
specified date or hold the hearing in a party’s absence. 

13. The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in 
their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and 
refuse to permit that person to return or permit them to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee may specify.  Any such person may submit 
to the Sub-Committee in writing before the end of the hearing any information 
which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required 
to leave. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 5



  

 

 

14. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of its legal adviser. 

15. The Sub-Committee will deliberate in private. 

16. The Sub-Committee may request advice in private of its legal adviser 
regarding the drafting of reasons. 

17. In the case of a hearing under the sections and circumstances set out in 
Regulation 26(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (or 
any amending legislation), the Sub-Committee will make its determination at 
the conclusion of the hearing. 

In any other case, the Sub-Committee will make its determination either at the 
conclusion of the hearing or within the period of five working days beginning 
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held. 

18. A record of the hearing will be taken in a permanent and intelligible form. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 6



 Application for a new Premises Licence – Hasan 
Kebab van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey SO51 9DQ 

1 The application 

1.1 The application is by Mr M Bora trading as Hasan Kebab for a Premises 
Licence in respect of a mobile kebab van trading from Premier Way, Romsey. 
There is no post code associated with the pitch, but the nearest building has a 
post code of SO51 9DQ. The application as submitted seeks provision of late-
night refreshment until 0100 hours Monday to Sunday inclusive. 

1.2 The application has attracted a representation objecting to the application 
which necessitates it being determined at a hearing. A copy of the application 
is attached as Annex 1 to this report. 

2 Background 

2.1 The premises are a section of highway located on Premier Way, Romsey 
which are used to locate a mobile hot food van. It should be noted that the 
applicant has previously held a similar Premises Licence for a location on the 
opposite side of the road from the requested location. That Licence was 
revoked at a hearing held in April 2019 following a request for a Review 
submitted by the Council’s Environmental Health Service. 

2.2 The specific grounds for the review were that the applicant’s Street Trading 
Consent, required under separate legislation for any form of trading taking 
place on or adjacent to the highway, had been refused in September 2017 yet 
the applicant had continued to trade and had subsequently been convicted of 
trading without a Consent at the Magistrates Court. 

2.3 The applicant reapplied for and was granted a new Street Trading Consent in 
May 2022. As the applicant wishes to trade beyond 2300 hours, he now 
requires a new Premises Licence. 

3 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 

3.1 The applicant makes the following comments in relation to the steps taken to 
promote the four licensing objectives. These comments are taken directly as 
entered in the application: 

a) General – The applicant does not believe that granting a licence will have 
any negative impact on the licensing objectives as he currently trades from 
this location; a licence is sought to trade beyond 2300 hours. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder – None identified. 
c) Public safety – None identified. 
d) The prevention of public nuisance – Any rubbish will be cleared from the 

site at close of trading each day. The licence holder will take all steps to 
ensure that adequate facilities are made for collection and disposal of 
refuse. 

e) The protection of children from harm – None identified. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 7

ITEM 5



 

The measures to promote the licensing objectives are of relevance when 
considering the representation received.  

4 Relevant Representations – Responsible Authorities 

4.1 TVBC Housing and Environmental Health – the Environmental Protection 
Team has raised no objection. 

4.2 TVBC Planning and Building Service – has no comments to make. 

5 Relevant Representations – Other Persons 

5.1 Councillor Mark Cooper has submitted a representation objecting which 
appears at Annex 2 to this report. 

6 Policy Considerations 

6.1 The representation raises concerns relating to aspects of the licensing 
objectives. It is therefore considered that the following extracts from the 
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 (December 2022 edition) are relevant. 

  
2.1-2.6 – Crime and disorder 
2.7-2.9 – Public safety 
2.15-2.21 – Public nuisance 
3.34 – Late night refreshment 
8.41-8.49 – Steps to promote the licensing objectives 
9.1, 9.3-9.12, 9.31-9.44 – Determining applications 
10.1-10.10, 10.13-10.15, 10.61-10.66 – Conditions 
 
A copy of the Secretary of State’s Guidance will be provided at the meeting 
for Members of the Sub Committee. Additional copies can be obtained from 
the GOV.UK website. 

6.2 It is considered that the following extracts from the Licensing Authority’s own 
Statement of Licensing Policy are relevant to this application: 

Section A: Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Section B: Public Safety 

Section C: Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The Statement of Licensing Policy has either previously been provided for 
Members of the Sub Committee or will be provided at the hearing. Copies can 
also be obtained from the Licensing Section of the Legal and Democratic 
Service or downloaded from the Council’s website. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 8



7 Observations 

7.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from 
harm. In making its decision, the Committee is also obliged to have regard to 
the national Guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
The Committee must also have regard to all of the representations made and 
the evidence it hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as 
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

a) Grant the application as requested 

b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to 
them. (The Committee may where appropriate attach different conditions 
to different parts of the premises concerned and/or to different licensable 
activities). 

c) Reject the whole or part of the application (for example by allowing only 
some of the licensable activities or permitting them to take place at times 
other than those requested). 

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to 
do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote one or more of the 
four licensing objectives: 

a. Prevention of crime and disorder 

b. Public safety 

c. Prevention of public nuisance 

d. Protection of children from harm 
 

Background Papers (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
None 

Confidentiality   
It is considered that this report does not contain exempt information within the 
meaning of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, and can 
be made public. 

No of Annexes: 2 

Author: Michael White Ext: 8013 

File Ref: N/A 

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Date: 12 October 2023 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 9



ANNEX 1
Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 10



ANNEX 1
Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 11



ANNEX 1
Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 12



ANNEX 1
Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 13



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 14



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 15



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 16



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 17



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 18



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 19



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 20



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 21



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 22



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 23



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 24



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 25



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 26



ANNEX 1
Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 27



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 28



ANNEX 1

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 29



ANNEX 2 
 

  

 

I continue to maintain a very strong objection to this change in operating hours 
closure from 11 pm to 1 a.m.  

The location is next to the landscape barrier designated to make the presence of The 
Abbey Park Industrial Estate more acceptable and is relatively close to the new 
housing estate of 54 dwellings and Luzborough Green.  

In the past there has been late night disturbance in the Montfort Road area, beyond 
the Luzborough Estate but at least local residents have the comfort of knowing that 
disturbances are over soon after 11 pm.  

A hot food venue will attract not just late customers from the Luzborough Inn but will 
also attract late night car-borne customers from a much wider area than Romsey. 
Hence its highly prominent location near a major roundabout. Romsey Industrial 
Estates have been plagued by ‘boy-racer’ late night events in recent times and if this 
venue is open until 1 am then the perpetuation of this anti-social behaviour will be 
inevitable. 

 

Mark Cooper 

 

County Councillor for Romsey Town 

Chairman TVBC Southern Planning Ctte 

Local Councillor Romsey Tadburn & Extra 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 October 2023

Page 30


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Procedure Rules
	5 Application for a new Premises Licence - Hasan Kebab van pitch, Premier Way, Romsey SO51 9DQ
	1	The application
	1.1	The application is by Mr M Bora trading as Hasan Kebab for a Premises Licence in respect of a mobile kebab van trading from Premier Way, Romsey. There is no post code associated with the pitch, but the nearest building has a post code of SO51 9DQ. The application as submitted seeks provision of late-night refreshment until 0100 hours Monday to Sunday inclusive.
	1.2	The application has attracted a representation objecting to the application which necessitates it being determined at a hearing. A copy of the application is attached as Annex 1 to this report.

	2	Background
	2.1	The premises are a section of highway located on Premier Way, Romsey which are used to locate a mobile hot food van. It should be noted that the applicant has previously held a similar Premises Licence for a location on the opposite side of the road from the requested location. That Licence was revoked at a hearing held in April 2019 following a request for a Review submitted by the Council’s Environmental Health Service.
	2.2	The specific grounds for the review were that the applicant’s Street Trading Consent, required under separate legislation for any form of trading taking place on or adjacent to the highway, had been refused in September 2017 yet the applicant had continued to trade and had subsequently been convicted of trading without a Consent at the Magistrates Court.
	2.3	The applicant reapplied for and was granted a new Street Trading Consent in May 2022. As the applicant wishes to trade beyond 2300 hours, he now requires a new Premises Licence.

	3	Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
	3.1	The applicant makes the following comments in relation to the steps taken to promote the four licensing objectives. These comments are taken directly as entered in the application:
	The measures to promote the licensing objectives are of relevance when considering the representation received.

	4	Relevant Representations – Responsible Authorities
	4.1	TVBC Housing and Environmental Health – the Environmental Protection Team has raised no objection.
	4.2	TVBC Planning and Building Service – has no comments to make.

	5	Relevant Representations – Other Persons
	5.1	Councillor Mark Cooper has submitted a representation objecting which appears at Annex 2 to this report.

	6	Policy Considerations
	6.1	The representation raises concerns relating to aspects of the licensing objectives. It is therefore considered that the following extracts from the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (December 2022 edition) are relevant.
	6.2	It is considered that the following extracts from the Licensing Authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy are relevant to this application:

	7	Observations
	7.1	The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. In making its decision, the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the national Guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The Committee must also have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:
	a)	Grant the application as requested
	b)	Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them. (The Committee may where appropriate attach different conditions to different parts of the premises concerned and/or to different licensable activities).
	c)	Reject the whole or part of the application (for example by allowing only some of the licensable activities or permitting them to take place at times other than those requested).
	The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives:
	a.	Prevention of crime and disorder
	b.	Public safety
	c.	Prevention of public nuisance
	d.	Protection of children from harm

	Premier Way - Annex 1
	Premier Way - Annex 2




